From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

2.

No./D-Blp/ Link road Chanjyar To Kaloh(0.3122), |76

HP Forest Department
T 9p ) 2 -
Dated Bilaspur, the d QM? 20

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Ghumarwin Division,
HPPWD Ghumarwin, Distt. Bilaspur, HP

Diversion of 0.3122 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Chanjyar to Kaloh Km 0/00 to 2/690 within the
jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Kindly refer to your office letter No. WA/FORESTCASE/2021-13460 dated
07.02.2021. on this subject cited above.

Form the perusal of proposal folders it is found that you have not completed the

observation as raised vide this office letter No.12547 dated 28.01.2022 and again resubmitted

incomplete case to this office which is not desired able. You are therefore again requested to

complete the following observation and re-submit complete case.

i
2.
3.

The online toposheet at para C(iii) part -I is not clearly visible.

The digital map & KML file is not matching. KML should be for final alignment.
As per joint inspection report the user agency has not violated the provision of
Forest Conservation Act 1980. Whereas as per certificate page No. 54 A you have
certified that there is violation of FCA 1980 in the construction of link road
Chanjyar to Kaloh Km 0/00 to 2/690 in Distt. Bilaspur. The road was
constructed by the local gram Panchayat and local residents about 15 years ago.
Please clarify.

As per KML file length 5.20 Km of proposed road whereas as per proposal folder
the length of 2/690 Km. Please clarify.

The proposal folders (1 Original+ 3 Duplicate) are returned herewith.

Yours faithfylly,

Encls: As above

Divisional Forest Officer, &
Bilaspur Forest Division, /
District Bilaspur, HP (-



